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The Environmental Commissioner 

Ministry of Environment and Tourism 

Private Bag 13184 

Windhoek 

Namibia 

 

   Direct Phone (+264-61) 71-2105 

       Direct Fax (+264-61) 71-2097 

 Email Address MurangiJ@namwater.com.na 

              Date 23 March 2020 

 

FOR ATTENTION:  MEGAMENO MBWALALA  

 

SUBJECT: COPIES OF ECC’S 

 

DEAR MEGAMENO 

As per our telephonic conversation we have uploaded the Aroab updated EMP and other 

required mandatory documents, while you go through your archives to locate the copy of the 

ECC’s. please find below correspondence E-mails for the five missing ECC’s. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
J Kamburona 
Environmental Scientist  
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Copies of ECs Needed 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Murangi Jolanda <MurangiJ@namwater.com.na> 

Date: 29/05/2019 10:52 (GMT+02:00) 

To: megameno.mbwalala@met.gov.na 

Subject: Copies of ECs Needed 

 

Hi Maggie, 

  

I was going through some of ECs that needs to be renewed and I noticed I 

don’t have hard copy of some of the ECs we submitted back in 2015 and 

2016. Can you kindly go through your records and make copies for us? 

Your help is highly appreciated in this matter. The 1st two are in urgent need 

of renewal. 

  

The ECs are for the following: 

 

 Ariemsvlei Water Supply Scheme (05-11-2015) 

 Aroab Water Supply Scheme (20-10-2015) 

 Aminius Water Supply Scheme (06-10-2016, not sure of the date, couldn’t 

locate the copy of application letter) 

 Gochas Water Supply Scheme (06-10-2016) 

 Gibeon Water Supply Scheme (06-10-2016) 

 Kalkrand Water Supply Scheme (06-10-2016, not sure of the date, couldn’t 

locate the copy of application letter) 

 

Thank you so much for taking your time to assist in this matter. 

Kind Regards, 

  

 

Put up “water saving notices” where possible. 
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"Excellence in the water industry" 

Namibia Water 
Corporation 
 

Jolanda Kamburona 
Environmentalist In-Training 
Water Quality & ES 

176 Iscor Street, Northern Industrial 
Area, Windhoek, Namibia 
Private Bag 13389, , Namibia 
Tel: +264 (61) 71-2105, Fax: +264 (61) 
71-2097 
Cell: +264 81 217 8116 
E-mail: 
KamburonaJ@namwater.com.na 

 

 

 

 


